Tender: HML/INFRA/02/18 HLL MEDIPARK LTD

Minutes of Pre Bid Meeting held on 07" March, 2018 at HML Chennai office, on_the

Tender for Construction of New Building for EMI/EMC Lab, Administrative/Business
Skill Medipark,

Centre,

Development/Incubation Centre for

Chengalpattu,

Kancheepuram district, Tamil Nadu.

Ref: Tender no. HML/INFRA/02/18 dated 28" February 2018

The tender for the Construction of New Building for EMI/EMC Lab, Administrative / Business
Centre, Skill Development/Incubation Centre for Medipark, Chengalpattu, Kancheepuram district,
Tamil Nadu was published on 28" February, 2018. The pre bid meeting was held on 07" March,
2018 at HLL Medipark Limited, Pallikaranai, Chennai at 12:00 Hrs. The following are the queries
raised by the parties and the clarifications provided by HML. These clarifications shall form a part

of the tender document.

S.NO Query raised by vendor Clarifications

1 GST to be added in the quoted price. | Yes.

Please refer clause 13 for the

Please confirm. clarification.

2 With reference to the clause 13, we | If cess is applicable as per the current tax

understand that the contractor has to pay | policy, the same shall be included in the
cess on contract value — please clarify is | Price.
that correct or will HML pay this and
contractor need not consider this amount

into his prices. (Book 01 GCC)

Whether M.Sand can be used instead of

River sand

M Sand can be allowed to use for the
projects on submission of satisfactory test

reports.

Whether the space for labour camp will be

provided.

Space for labour camp will be provided.
However, Contractor has to make their own
arrangement for the establishing the required

facilities.




Tender: HML/INFRA/02/18

HML

S.NO Query raised by vendor Clarifications
5 Special Conditions of Contract — Clause 16 | There is no item for Liasoning charges in
—Statutory Approvals BOQ. However Contractor has to consider
Whether separate item for Liasoning | the same in their quoted rates for liasoning
charges in BOQ. such as TNEB Load Sanction, CEIG/CEA
Approval, others if any (except DTCP
Approval).
6 In the eligibility criteria says "The tenderer | Yes. Clause 3.1 Bidders Qualification

shall be Class I Registered Contractor of
CPWD or equivalent of any State, Central

or Quasi Government Institution."”

We request you to kindly confirm as per
the amendment circular dated 03.01.2018 is
indicated that Class II Contractor is eligible
to quote for the value of Rs. 10.50 Cr,
hence we request you to kindly consider
our quote for participation and further

evaluation.

criteria Point No.vi.

"The tenderer shall be Class I Registered
Contractor of CPWD or equivalent of any
State, Central Government

or Quasi

Institution."”

Shall be read as:

The tenderer shall be Class Il Registered
Contractor of CPWD or equivalent of any

State, Central or Quasi Government

Institution."

For HLL Medipark Limited

i

Chief Executive Officer

HLL MEDIPARK LTD




HLL Medipark Limited(HIML)

Tender name

LIST OF ATTENDEES

HML

HLL MEDIPARK LTD

HML

e

Construction of New Building for EMI/EMC Lab, Administrative/Business

Centre, Skill Development/Incubation Centre for Medipark, Chengalpattu,
Kancheepuram district, Tamil Nadu.

Tender No HML/INFRA /02/18 dated 28.02.2018
Venue HLL Medipark Limited, 2nd Floor, HLL Bhavan, No: 26/4,
Tambaram — Velachery Road, Pallikaranai, Chennai-600100,
Subject ¢ Pre bid meeting
Date &Time 07.03.2018; 12.00 Hrs
! 8L Name Company Contact No E Mail Signature
No
R‘ﬂo}M 5J¢m 940{4& Q&Agﬁ?b“? -S'}M indag ?e,;ms) p Q s
Arokig &m; Privafe Liof Lo dect ,%M (/(j (’f" §f
: = Lam
2 gtk @ > .. i '
G, Sew Q‘B Asrci b V9458 40320 "2 F"MH“‘_ﬁ” - | .
] ool & £ ?
£y +
: o
Py pevn [Senmcwad | 9603383000 :"*“‘f“”ﬁ‘*’i“gﬁ"“ .
ComstruTieng 'n'ﬁ“'%":::‘ "‘Z\TLM <%
4 faet Blesus i a9t R L | 9r—-"-—
‘ ; 2 1&5“1\5&31 BB LR NQ  — b
:F.S g {aestRutNamy St\m\u-‘-‘ {' S
ke Ky Gasreudm 2090 | g venleatnChnlmn 3
{ V} Vg 1 ke ahahn o (% Mk W@ Spmnf Cmng QW
5 54‘?01‘!’&& Mlewns Borlders FIp0b 3o {nﬁh;‘_ er@ ..
7 \ﬁ:f'?m 4’&’; -MMSM: 9‘?"3?‘}@?3‘*? %mhﬂ%w@ i n:e;-;r,
Haui e ; ﬂ&-hg_,.’}
& il
8
JrvinaTh Rsoepl Veh2180398 |Vindh. wsdepl )| LA
jﬁms&,@g ~Leihn) 5
9 = -
&> ! v
R 0 hpgmerpond | Mt ot C{km‘hm}p Q?“%";j,w’)ﬁzp) Rt oo By ool )
i pair Q’,@ Sioebuy
10 'Bhashax Wil Melipakd | mgaogenif |Ahaskey e @ N
B kﬁua@wv Lol Lifecie el
Wil s corh T




HLL Medipark Limited(HML)

Tender name

LIST OF ATTENDEES

Construction of New Building for EMVEMC Lab, Administrative/Business
Centre, Skill Development/Incubation Centre for M

Kancheepuram district, Tamil Nadu.

HML

HLL MEDIPARK LTD

HML

WAL MEDRARE 115

edipark, Chengalpattu,

Tender No HML/NFRA /02/18 dated 28.02.2018
Venue HLL Medipark Limited, 2nd Floor, HLL Bhavan, No: 26/4,
Tambaram - Velachery Road, Pallikaranai, Chennai-600100.
Subject i Pre bid meeting
Date &Time 07.03.2018; 12.00 Hrs
SL Name Company Contact No E Mail Signature
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